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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 8:33 AM
To: 'Sau San'
Subject: RE: 3201 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, Ca at Rand Avenue

All of the Alameda County Environmental Health case files are on line.  There are no paper files to review. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Sau San [mailto:SSan@partneresi.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: SHill@waterboards.ca.gov; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; lgriffin@oaklandnet.com; mwong@waterboards.ca.gov 
Cc: Amy Rudegeair 
Subject: 3201 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, Ca at Rand Avenue 
 
Hi everyone, 
 

I am conducting an environmental site assessment on the following property: 
 

 3201  Lakeshore  Avenue  (aka  Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003056 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101220;

Unknown Grand Avenue & Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610) 

As part of  the  investigation,  I would  like  to  review  any  and  all  records  you have  for  the  above‐referenced 
property.   I  found  some  information  in GeoTracker  and  additional  info  under  the  global  ID  in  the  ACEHD
Website. Please let me know if there are any additional records to review.  It looks like it’s an open release site 
and would like to know if there are any additional investigations conducted onsite since 1985.  

 
Please  contact  me  via  phone  (415‐373‐6317)  or  via  email  (ssan@PARTNEResi.com)  to  schedule  an 
appointment for a file review.  Thank you for your help! 
 
Sau San 
Staff Professional II 

PARTNER ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE, INC. 
400 Second Street, Suite 415, San Francisco, CA 94107 
T: 415‐373‐6317 | F: 415‐889‐6020 | C: 510‐708‐5210 
 


